

June 25, 2024

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:06 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

Mr. Emerson Carey

Ms. Cindy Barnes

Mr. Jerry Gray

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Mr. Daniel Myers

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lieutenant M. Cotter

Sergeant J. Thompson Serg

Investigator M. Tillman

Officer A. Gaines

Officer M. Ware

Sergeant B. Burns

Investigator C. Law

Officer A. Smith

Inspector F. Graham

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Brian Paxton, Esq. Bre'Anna Brown, Esq. LaVerne Long-Daniels, Esq.

<u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Edwina Minniefield

The meeting was adjourned at 7:22 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

The License Review Board considers all matters listed on the consent agenda routine and will enact them by one motion. These items will not be discussed separately. If the board wishes to discuss any item, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

*The first order of business will be public comments.

SPECIAL EVENT

1.	Application of Georgia Organics, Inc. d/b/a Attack of the Killer Tomato Festival, Alexis Chase; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premise Friday July 26, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 8:00p.m., Saturday July 27, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 8:00p.m., and Sunday July 28, 2024 from 12:30p.m. – 8:00p.m., at Westside Motor Lounge, 725 Echo Street NW. (non-profit special event) PT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
2.	Application of For the Kid in All of Us, Inc. d/b/a Backpack in the Park 2024, Jeffrey Mayhew; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Sunday August 4, 2024 from 11:00a.m. – 3:00p.m., at Piedmont Garden Tent and Meadow at Park Tavern, 500 10 th Street NE. (non-profit special event) JT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
3.	Application of Atlanta Police Foundation d/b/a The 5 th Annual Mayor's Global Black Pride Reception, Lauren Trahe; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday August 29, 2024 from 8:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Atlanta City Hall, 55 Trinity Avenue SW. (non-profit special event) PT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					

SPECIAL EVENT

4.	Application of Atlanta Leadership Club d/b/a Atlanta Summer Wine Fest, John Jarrett; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Satu August 10, 2024 from 12:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Guardian Works, 775 Echo Street SW. (non-profit special event) PT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
5.	Application of Taste of Atlanta, Inc. d/b/a Grand Tasting Midtown, Dale DeSena; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Wednesday October 16, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., Thursday October 17, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., and Friday October 18, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., at the Epicurean Hotel Atlanta, 1117 West Peachtree Street NW. (non-profit special event) PT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
FCT						
	Application of Rreal Tacos Buckhead, LLC d/b/a Rreal Tacos, Damian Reggiori; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3365					
	Application of Rreal Tacos Buckhead, LLC d/b/a Rreal Tacos, Damian Reggiori; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3365 Piedmont Road NE Unit 1120. (change of ownership) JT					
6.	Application of Rreal Tacos Buckhead, LLC d/b/a Rreal Tacos, Damian Reggiori; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3365 Piedmont Road NE Unit 1120. (change of ownership) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Application of 848 Ptree Prop, LLC d/b/a 4 th Pick Sports Bar, Terri Bailey; agent. License requeste to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at					
6.	Application of Rreal Tacos Buckhead, LLC d/b/a Rreal Tacos, Damian Reggiori; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3365 Piedmont Road NE Unit 1120. (change of ownership) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Application of 848 Ptree Prop, LLC d/b/a 4 th Pick Sports Bar, Terri Bailey; agent. License requeste to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 848 Peachtree Street NE. (adding additional facility) JT					
6.	Application of Rreal Tacos Buckhead, LLC d/b/a Rreal Tacos, Damian Reggiori; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3365 Piedmont Road NE Unit 1120. (change of ownership) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Application of 848 Ptree Prop, LLC d/b/a 4 th Pick Sports Bar, Terri Bailey; agent. License requeste to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at					

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

8.	Application of Laughing Skull, LLC d/b/a The Vortex Bar and Grill, Harold Martin, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 438 Moreland Avenue NE. (change of ownership) JT						
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks						
	COMMENTS:						
9.	Application of Vortex Midtown, LLC d/b/a The Vortex Bar and Grill Midtown, Harold Martin, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 878 Peachtree Street NE. (change of ownership/main facility) JT						
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks						
	COMMENTS:						
10.	Application of Vortex Midtown, LLC d/b/a The Vortex Bar and Grill Midtown, Harold Martin, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 878 Peachtree Street NE. (change of ownership/additional facility) JT						
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks						
	COMMENTS:						
11.	Application of Avize, LLC d/b/a Avize, Karl Gorline, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 956 Brady Avenue Suite 100. (new app old loc/main facility) PT						
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks						
	COMMENTS:						

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	Application of Avize, LLC d/b/a Avize, Karl Gorline, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 956 Brady Avenue Suite 100. (new app old loc/additional facility) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
WINE	SPECIALTY SHOP
	Application of Avize, LLC d/b/a Avize, Karl Gorline, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a wine specialty shop with retail package wine, at 956 Brady Avenue Suite 100. (new app/old loc) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

BONDSPERSON

	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
C	IOUS METAL ESTABLISHENT
э.	Application of M.F. Designs, LLC d/b/a Moda Oro, Sergio Marin Fragoso; agent. License reque to operate a precious metal establishment, at 75 John Portman Boulevard NE Building 3 Unit 65 (new business) FG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
Γ.	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
	Application of Bronson + Bronson, LLC d/b/a Spina Pizza + Small Fry, Omar Ferrer; agent. Lic
	Application of Bronson + Bronson, LLC d/b/a Spina Pizza + Small Fry, Omar Ferrer; agent. Lic requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 777 Memory
6.	Application of Bronson + Bronson, LLC d/b/a Spina Pizza + Small Fry, Omar Ferrer; agent. Lic requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 777 Memo Drive SE Suite B-102. NPU-N (new business) WCC BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1800 Peachtree Road NW Suite 101. NPU-E (new business) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Always Wright Juicery, LLC d/b/a Toastique, Nicole Wiley; agent. License requeste to operate a restaurant with liquor and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment, at 1230 West Peachtree Road NW Suite 160. NPU-E (new business) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
20.	
	Application of That's Good, LLC 2 d/b/a OMG! That's Good!, Shaniecia Tucker; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live
	Application of That's Good, LLC 2 d/b/a OMG! That's Good!, Shaniecia Tucker; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 2002 Campbellton Road SW. NPU-R (new business) JT
21.	Application of That's Good, LLC 2 d/b/a OMG! That's Good!, Shaniecia Tucker; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 2002 Campbellton Road SW. NPU-R (new business) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Application of Chubby Cattle The Interlock Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Waygu House Atlanta, Harvey Rer
21.	Application of That's Good, LLC 2 d/b/a OMG! That's Good!, Shaniecia Tucker; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 2002 Campbellton Road SW. NPU-R (new business) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Application of Chubby Cattle The Interlock Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Waygu House Atlanta, Harvey Reragent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, a

BAR / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	Application of Redemption Road, Inc d/b/a Peters Street Music and More, Micah Troy; agent. Licer requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, 177 Peter Street NW Unit B. NPU-M (new business) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>MPO</u>	ORTER / BEER
23.	Application of Premier Exports and Imports Merchandise, LLC d/b/a Premier Exports and Imports Merchandise, Rena Bartee Jones; agent. License requested to operate as an importer of beer, at 1650 Marietta Boulevard NW Suite D-36. NPU-D (new business) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	URE TO RENEW Application of Blue Bar Atlanta, Inc d/b/a Blue Martini, Maria Licor; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3402 Piedmont Road NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT
	Application of Blue Bar Atlanta, Inc d/b/a Blue Martini, Maria Licor; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing
	Application of Blue Bar Atlanta, Inc d/b/a Blue Martini, Maria Licor; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3402 Piedmont Road NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT
24.	Application of Blue Bar Atlanta, Inc d/b/a Blue Martini, Maria Licor; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3402 Piedmont Road NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
24.	Application of Blue Bar Atlanta, Inc d/b/a Blue Martini, Maria Licor; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3402 Piedmont Road NE. (2024 failure to renew) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Held until August 6, 2024 License Review Board. Application of Me Restaurant of Buckhead, LLC d/b/a Red Pepper Taqueria, Justin Karam; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3133

FAILURE TO RENEW

26.	. Application of Roguewood Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a The Basement, Dustin Saboorian; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1245 Glenwood Avenue SE. (2024 failure to renew) JT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
27.	Application of Coffee & Eggs, LLC d/b/a Coffee & Eggs, Sandra Norman; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 261 Peters Street SW. (2024 failure to renew) JT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS: \$2,500 fine and five (5) day suspension					
	Due Cause for Campbellton BP, Inc. d/b/a BP Gas Station, Sadruddin Surani; agent. Operating as food store with retail package beer and wine, at 3550 Campbellton Road SW. (due case/ furnishing alcohol to minor/ failure to supervise) CL					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS: \$1,000 fine and five (5) day suspension					
29.	Due Cause for JNB, Inc. d/b/a Cousins Texaco, Jayshriben Patel; agent. Operating as retail package with beer and wine, at 3750 Campbellton Road SW. (due case/ furnishing alcohol to minor/ failure to supervise) CL					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS: Held until July 23, 2024 License Review Board.					

DUE CAUSE

30.	Due Cause for	Sovereign Sweets, LLC d/b/	a Sc	overeign Swe	ets, Ke'lan Watson;	agent. Operating as	;	
	a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3210 Roswell Road NW Suite C.							
	(due case/ hours of operation/ failure to supervise) CL							
	BOARD RECO	MMENDS: (X) Approved	() Adverse	() Held for	Weeks		
	COMMENTS: \$2,500 fine and seven (7) day suspension							